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Memorandum 
 
To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) / AQS 
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner 
Date September 12, 2024 
  

RE: Joint Technical Advisory Committee / AQS 
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 
Time: 10:00 a.m. 
Place: LUMS PONDS STATE PARK 
 

Place: Lums Pond State Park, 
Area 4  
Picnic held following the meeting. See page 2 for 
directions. Note: Entrance fee is in effect,  $4 DE 
vehicles, $8 out of state, carpooling encouraged 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. MINUTES – Approval of the August 15th, TAC Minutes  
             http://www.wilmapco.org/Tac/TAC-Minutes-8-24.pdf 
 
4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES – none 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
ACTION ITEMS: 
None 
 
PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
6. Ozone Designation Bump-up Discussion 
7. DART Reimagined – Cathy Smith, Delaware Transit Corporation 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
8. Staff Report—Tigist Zegeye 
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OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Enclosures 
3. Draft minutes  
 

NEXT TAC MEETING IS OCTOBER 17, 2024 
 

Address: 1068 Howell School Rd, Bear, DE 19701 

 

 

AREA 4 


